
 

If you have any questions, please contact me at Amy.Sasina@plantemoran.com  

Addendum #1 

To: Interested Vendors 

From: Amy Sasina  – Plante Moran 

Date: December 19, 2019 

Re: GPPSS Classroom AV & Cabling RFP 

 

Below are clarifications and answers to vendor questions to date: 

Clarifications: 

1. Please include the removal of all CATV cabling for Defer and Ferry as part of your cabling demo in 

Section 3.  This has already been completed at the other buildings. 

2. There will not need to be a data cable pulled to the panel location at South HS, Parcells and Monteith.  

Appendix A has been updated to reflect this. 

3. For the large area AV alternate, please bid a projector and sound cart for the Middle School, similar to 

the elementary carts, along with a larger screen. 

4. The following items(s) were added to Appendix A: 

a. Please list all cabling manufacturers that you are certified to install. 

b. Please provide pricing for both full and half size racks and cabinets. 

5. The following vendors were in attendance at the prebid meeting: Amcomm, AMR, CIT, DAT, Lightspeed, 

Ricoh, Tierney, UTEC, VEC, VSC. 

 

QUESTION ANSWER 

1. Can we just bid on a single section of the RFP? Yes – you can, however we also encourage you to 

partner with others for a complete solution. 

2. Can you provide a photo of a room that 

currently has a floor to ceiling mount for AV? 

See photos at the end of this addendum. 

3. Are there loading docks at each building? The following building has a loading dock: Parcells 

MS  
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QUESTION ANSWER 

4. Does each building have an elevator capable of 

moving pallets? 

The following buildings have large elevators that can 

handle pallets: Parcells MS, South HS.  Defer, Ferry & 

Monteith all have elevators and we believe that they 

can hold pallets, but cannot guarantee that they are 

large enough. 

5. Will the classrooms that don’t have dropped 

ceilings be receiving dropped ceilings as part of 

construction? 

The majority of the classrooms at the elementary 

schools either have dropped ceilings currently or 

will have the ceilings replaced as part of 

construction.  We believe that most of the 

classrooms at South and Parcells will have a dropped 

ceiling as well, but cannot confirm all.  We will ask 

for a unit cost for raceway to be added in rooms that 

have hard ceilings. 

6. Have the construction bids been awarded yet? No, bids are due in January and February. 

7. Who are the architects and construction 

managers? 

The District is working with French and Ehrsman 

architects and Turner Construction 

8. Are any additional floor cores required for the 

structured cabling? 

No, we do not anticipate any 

9. Are there are any locations that require conduit 

and/or cable molding for the structured cabling? 

We do not anticipate any, however we have asked for 

unit pricing for this, as situations may arise as the 

implementation progresses. 

10. Could you provide any additional detail 

surrounding the Construction/installation 

schedule? 

At this time, the contracts have not yet been 

awarded so we do not have final schedules.  We 

would anticipate this to follow a typical summer 

construction schedule, where we are able to do some 

of the prep work during the early summer (cabling), 

but cannot do the install of the equipment and 

possibly the speakers until August. 

11. Can you please confirm or identify the IT closets 

for each building 

See attached prints.  Stars have been added to 

indicate MDF and IDF. 

 



 

 

QUESTION ANSWER 

12. Can you provide additional details as to what 

hours vendors will have access to the buildings 

while completing the project?  Will access be 

limited or will the awarded vendor be provided 

with keys/access codes/etc? 

The buildings are typically staffed from 7a-3:30p. 

Vendors should work towards this hours, however 

the District will generally accommodate the 

required schedule to accomplish the work. Any 

overtime or weekend work requires 1 day prior 

notification to the district.  The high school runs 

two shifts all summer, so those buildings are 

generally available 7a - 10p. As someone from the 

district is required to be in the building, the District 

does not provide keys or badge access to 

contractors. 



 

 

Photos of existing floor to ceiling mounts: 



 

 

  



 

 

  

 

- End of Addendum #1 - 


